WORK SESSION MINUTES

MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN

DATE: JULY 12,2022

LONG BEACH, MS

CITY HALL MEETING ROOM

201 JEFF DAVIS AVENUE

LONG BEACH, MISSISSIPPI 39560

5:00 O'CLOCK P.M.

PRESENT: Mayor George L. Bass, Aldermen Bernie Parker, Angie Johnson, Timothy
McCaffrey, Mike Brown and Pete L. McGoey

ABSENT: Aldermen Donald Frazer and Patrick Bennett

NOTICE: Posted Long Beach City Hall, Water Department, Building Office, 201 Jeff
Davis Avenue; Long Beach Public Library, 209 Jeff Davis Avenue; City of Long Beach
Official Website; and sent via e-mail to agenda distribution list, as follows:

Kini Gonsoulin

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Kini Gonsaulin <kini@cityoflongbeachms.com>

Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:33 AM

Angie Johnson (ward3alderman20@gmail.com); ‘Anne Viguerie'; B Kaplan
(bmkaplan@sunherald.com); bd.parker03@gmail.com; ‘chief@cityoflongbeachms.com’;
‘chiefgriff@cityoflongbeachms.com’; David Ball; Denise Saucier Long Beach; Dominick
Fimiano; Donald Frazer (nopressurellc@gmail.com); Emma; George Bass
{mayor@cityoflongbeachms.com); harbor@cityofloangbeachms.com; Hunter Dawkins;
Jjamie@cityoflongbeachms.com; Jan Berry (jan@cityoflongbeachms.com);
‘jenny@cityoflongbeachms.com'; lim Simpson (JCS@wisecarter.com); Joe Culpepper;
kyarrow@grpc.com; Long Beach Breeze; mbrownwardS@yahoo.com; Mike Gundlach;
Mimi McMath (mimi@cityoflongbeachms.com); pbennett1022@yahoo.com;
plmward6alderman@gmail.com; recdept@cityoflongbeachms.com; Stacey Dahl
(stacey@cityoflongbeachms.com); Stacey Tanner; Stephen B. Simpson; Sun Herald
(mynews@sunherald.com); timothygmccaffrey@gmail.com; Tina Dahl; WLOX
(producers@wlox.com)

amended work session notice

Wark Session 07.12.22 07.26.22 amended.pdf

Please find attached amended work session notice for the Mayor and Board of Aldermen.

KiniA. Gonsoulin
Finance O\CFiccr
DcPutg City Clcrk

City of Long Beach

228-863-1556

PUBLIC INFORMATION
LONG BEACH, MISSISSIPPT

MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN
WORK SESSIONS:

TUESDAY, JULY 12, 2022 AT 5:00 G’CLOCK P.M.
» FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET

» ARPA FUNDS CONSULTANT

TUESDAY, JULY 26, 2022 AT 5:00 O’'CLOCK P.M.
» FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023 BUDGET

CITY HALL MEETING ROOM
201 JEFF DAVIS AVENUE
LONG BEACH, MISSISSIPPI 39560

M.B. 98
WORKSESSION: 07.12.22
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
O R R R R R R R R
No action taken.
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APPROVED:

Alderman Donald Frazer, At-Large

Alderman Patrick Bennett, Ward 1

Alderman Bernie Parker, Ward 2

Alderman Angie Johnson, Ward 3

Alderman Timothy McCaffrey, Jr., Ward 4

Alderman Mike Brown, Ward 5

Alderman Pete L. McGoey, Ward 6

Date

ATTEST:

Kini Gonsoulin, Deputy City Clerk

M.B. 98
WORKSESSION: 07.12.22




